
From:Planning 
Sent:08 Apr 2021 02:58:36
To:AArnold@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK, 
Subject:FW: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0591
Attachments:image001.jpg, image002.jpg, 1225-101A The Bell Inn - As existing.pdf, 20210406 cil_questions.pdf, 
preseli hotel pod.pdf, 

For you ?
 
Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t  01508533790 e spayne@s-norfolk.gov.uk   

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you 
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to 
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The 
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known 
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District 
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.  
From: Andrew Clarke | Cannon Clarke Architects <aclarke@cannonclarkearchitects.co.uk> 
Sent: 06 April 2021 10:57
To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0591
 
Dear Ann
 
Further to your letter, please find the updated site location plan attached along with the CIL form.
We are speaking to the manufacturer of the units to obtain the plans and elevations based on the attached brochure (which does 
show materiality, size and floor plan at 1:50).
 
Kind regards
 
Andrew Clarke MCIAT
Director
 
Cannon Clarke Architects
Ground Floor Chapel
Jonathan Scott Hall
Norwich
Norfolk
NR1 1UH
 
Tel: 01603 567415
Mob: 07743448011
E. aclarke@cannonclarkearchitects.co.uk 
W. www.cannonclarkearchitects.co.uk
Y. YouTube I. Insta FB. Facebook LI. Linkedin
 

https://www.broadland.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/BroadlandDistrictCouncil
https://twitter.com/broadlanddc
https://south-norfolk.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/SouthNorfolkCouncil
https://twitter.com/SNorfolkCouncil
mailto:aclarke@cannonclarkearchitects.co.uk
http://www.cannonclarkearchitects.co.uk/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChmbjUo7fAnVvT5gnrge9Fg
https://www.instagram.com/cannonclarke/?hl=en
https://www.facebook.com/cannonclarkearchitects/?ref=br_rs
https://www.linkedin.com/company/33252291


 

 
Registered Office: Jonathan Scott Hall, Norwich NR1 1UH
Registered in England
Company Number 9831566
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy 
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
 
BE CYBER CRIME AWARE! http://www.actionfraud.police.uk/scam-emails 
 

From: Andrew Clarke | Cannon Clarke Architects 
Sent: 03 April 2021 11:44
To: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0591
 
Thank you for your email.
Apologies, this message its way to my junk mail.
I will action the points this week. Please don't return the application.
Many thanks 
 
 
 

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

Message sent from a mobile device.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

BE CYBER CRIME AWARE! http://www.actionfraud.police.uk/scam-emails

 

 
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk 
Date: 22/03/2021 11:08 (GMT+00:00) 
To: Andrew Clarke | Cannon Clarke Architects <aclarke@cannonclarkearchitects.co.uk> 

https://www.cannonclarkearchitects.co.uk/?p=charity.project.architects.norwich
http://www.actionfraud.police.uk/scam-emails
mailto:planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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


Subject: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0591 
 
Please see attached document


